
BOARD MEETING OF TRUSTEES AGENDA  
Topic: 4-08-2021 Board Meeting 
Time: 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRz
g1emdYQT09 

 
1.0 OPEN SESSION:  

 1.1 Roll Call   
2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:  
  
2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from Special Board Meeting 3-11-
2021 
2.2 Approval of the Board Minutes from 3-11-2021 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total a conversation  
about any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board regulation.   
4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  

4.1 Superintendent’s Report  
4.2 Stakeholders’ Meeting Report (Stakeholder meeting will be held Wednesday- notes 
will be available the day of the board meeting)  
4.3 School Climate Report 
4.4 PTO report & ASB report  
4.5 Loleta Community Resource Center Report- Marcelina Castillo Director 
4.6 Update on roofing and flooring information- quotes 
4.7  Public Hearing: Sunshines for Loleta Union with CSEA 
4.8 LCAP review and discussion 
4.9 Implementation of Summer School for learning loss mitigation 
4.10 2019-2020 End of year SWIS report 
 

5.0 ACTION ITEMS:  
5.1 Warrants 
5.2 Acceptance of Audit report and corrections of findings 
5.3 Approval of $750.00 for Powerschool Professional development 
5.4 Approval of CTA Sunshine proposal 

 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRzg1emdYQT09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRzg1emdYQT09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRzg1emdYQT09


6.0 CLOSED SESSION:  
       6.1 Personnel  

6.11 Superintendent Goals and evaluation process continued. 
6.12 Acceptance of resignation letter classified 
 
 
 
 
6.13 Outcomes of State Labor Case 

     6.2 Negotiations update 
6.21 Conference with Labor Negotiators (GC section 54957.6) 

Agency designated representative: Autumn Chapman, Superintendent, Business 
Services Clerk Tiara Brown - Employee Organization: Loleta Teachers Association 
CTA/NEA. 

7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced)  
8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS:  
9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Next Meeting will be May 13, 2021 at 5:30  

10.0 ADJOURNMENT: 



LOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA

Special Board Meeting

Date: 3.11.2021

Time: 5:00 PM

Location: Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Drive, Zoom

JJoin Zoom Meeting

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74744645149?pwd=S0x4VHhpZlA2ZWNLY25iQldUcnhjdz09

Meeting ID: 747 4464 5149

Passcode: 8zcexn

1.0 OPEN SESSION: 5:00PM

1.1. Roll Call  JS, CB, BJ, CP, GS

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:

2.1 Comments are asked to be kept to three minutes with a conversation about a topic

to not exceed 20 minutes. NO COMMENT

3.0  Informational Item:

3.1 Description of ABA 841 SEEs Program  presented by Bill Sherbert, LEED AP
BESC VP Operations (INTRODUCTION BY BILL SHERBERT)
3.2 Public hearing of RFQ (request for qualification to address the need to replace
the heating systems in the school using the ABA41 SEEs program

4.0 ACTION ITEMS:
4.1 Possible approval of Letter of Authorization for LES with BESC - MOTION TO

ACCEPT LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION AS PRESENTED - BJ 2ND CB   UNANIMOUS MOTION
CARRIED
5.0 ADJOURNMENT:5:34PM
-

Next meeting following after the conclusion of this one. , 2021



BOARD MEETING OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Topic: 3-11-2021 Board Meeting
Time: March 11, 2021 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74744645149?pwd=S0x4VHhpZlA2ZWNLY25iQld
Ucnhjdz09

Meeting ID: 747 4464 5149
Passcode: 8zcexn

1.0 OPEN SESSION: 5:34PM
1.1 Roll Call  JS, CB, CP, BJ, GS

2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:

2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from 2-11-2021

MOTION TO APPROVE CB, 2ND BJ    UNANIMOUS MOTION CARRIES

2.2 Approval of the Special Board Minutes from 2-25-2021 MOTION TO
APPROVE CP, 2ND BJ  UNANIMOUS MOTION CARRIES

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:
3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total a conversation
about any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board regulation.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
4.1 Superintendent’s Report

4.2 Stakeholders’ Meeting Report (Stakeholder meeting will be held Wednesday- notes
will be available the day of the board meeting)
4.3 School Climate Report
4.4 PTO report & ASB report

4.5 Loleta Community Resource Center Report- Marcelina Castillo Director

4.6 Update on roofing and flooring information-possible quotes



5.0 ACTION ITEMS:
5.1 Warrants  MOTION TO APPROVE CB, 2ND BJ MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUS

5.2 Approval of revised IPP from Impact Aid Organization MOTION TO APPROVE BJ.
2ND CB MOTION TO CARRY UNANIMOUS

5.3 Possible approval of Auditor Selection and contract costs.
MOTION TO CARRY CB, 2ND CP UNANIMOUS

5.4 Approval of the second interim with a positive certification (pending arrival from
HCOE) MOTION TO APPROVE USING THE TRANS LOAN - STATING THAT IT CAN BE PAID
OFF FROM THE DEFERRALS MOTION TO APPROVE JS, 2ND CP MOTION CARRIES
UNANIMOUS

6.0 CLOSED SESSION: 6:49PM
6.1 Personnel

6.11 Superintendent Goals and evaluation process continued.

6.12 Public Employee Release- Resolution 21-01

JS made the motion to release employee (Approve
Resolution 21-10)

BJ seconded it

Unanimous- motion passed

6.2 Negotiations update

6.21 Conference with Labor Negotiators (GC section 54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Autumn Chapman, Superintendent, Business
Services Clerk Tiara Brown - Employee Organization: Loleta Teachers Association
CTA/NEA.

JS made the motion to authorize money for negotiations

CP seconded

Unanimous-motion passed

*Brenda Juarez left the meeting 7:45pm.

6.3 Financial authorization for district needed for litigation of wage case.

JS made the motion to approve litigation funds.

CP seconded the motion

Unanimous-motion passed.

6.4 Board discussion about ideas from Board professional development.

Autumn will find templates for governance handbook for a small district.

We will keep closed session at the end of the meeting as is.



7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced) come out of
closed session 8:00pm. Actions announced.

8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS: None
9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Next Meeting will be April 8, 2021 at 5:30

10.0 ADJOURNMENT:8:02 pm



Company Address Created Date 3/22/2021 3:28 PM

 Expiration Date 4/21/2021

 

130-A W. Cochran St.
Simi Valley, CA 93065
US

Quote Number Q-13782

Prepared By Michael Hard Account Name Loleta Union Elementary School District

Email michael.hard@stseducation-us.com Contact Name Demetrius DiStefano

Fax (888) 801-3381 Phone (707) 845-1016

  Email ddistefano@redwoodprep.org

Bill To Name Loleta Union Elementary School District Ship To Name Loleta Union Elementary School District

Bill To PO BOX 547 Ship To 700 Loleta Dr

 LOLETA, CA 95551-0547  Loleta, CA 95551-0547

Quantity Product Name Product Description Sales Price Calculated
Total Price

9 ActivPanel V7 Titanium 75" Promethean ActivPanel V7 Titanium 75" 4K - P/N:
AP7-B75-NA-1

$3,499.00 $31,491.00

9 ActivPanel-B(Medium) 5 Year
OSS

Activpanel Medium (for Titanium IFPs up to 80")
- Extension, On Site Support, 5 Years - P/N:
APM5YROSS-B

$149.00 $1,341.00

9 ActivPanel Stand - AP-FSM Promethean ActivPanel Touch Mobile Stand - AP-
FSM

$429.00 $3,861.00

9 CA Environ Fee 35+" Collected CA Environmental Electronic Waste Fee - Collected
35+" - $6 per unit

$6.00 $54.00

1 LTL Shipping -Promethean LTL Shipping Charge - Promethean $2,777.00 $2,777.00

 Total Price $39,524.00

 Tax $2,739.78

 Grand Total $42,263.78

All sales are subject to applicable sales tax at the time of shipment.
 
Financing options are available with approved credit.
STS Education stands behind the products and services we provide. For more information on our warranties and guarantees, visit:
stseducation-us.com/resources/customer-support.

https://www.stseducation-us.com/

Page 1 of 1

http://stseducation-us.com/resources/customer-support
https://www.stseducation-us.com/


Superintendent’s Report 4-8-2021  

LES During Hybrid----108 Students enrolled!  
● LUSD is celebrating spring! We had a visit from the Easter Bunny and many classes had 

joyful egg hunts. One of our first graders shared that the day of the hunt was “the best day 
ever!”  

● Our work to use the current funding to work on our infrastructure continues forward. We 
have just found out that for any capitol outlay for this money requires us to write for a 
“preauthorization” from the state. We currently are having our bids made for our major work 
on roofs and floors and will submit the preauthorizations to the state. Please see the 
attached bids and the google form survey regarding flooring choices. 

Technology  
● In another survey, teachers have indicated the desire to have 1:1 chromebooks at 

school and at home so students can continue working at home and at school. We 
have ordered another 50 chromebooks to augment our numbers for this. An 
additional 50 will be needed beyond this. 

● ATT along with the help of Demetrius and Doug Lee of HCOE have replaced our 
antiquated Gigaman circuit with an ACE circuit. This will reduce our costs 
tremendously moving forward. 

● The teachers have indicated that they would like us to spend some of the Covid 
money on Prometheus (Smart) boards which have been shown to increase 
student engagement. Along with this we would need to invest in training to use 
these boards properly. Please see the included quote. 

● The headphones are in at last! 
● All our hot spots are working again and we have a sufficient number for our at home 

populations. 
General School Items  
● We have hired a certified social worker as part of the requirements for the social emotional 

support plan required by the state. We have to use a percentage of our monies for support in 
this realm and we chose to put it into personnel which results in student, family and staff 
support. Our numbers of aides is increasing as we are able to find and hire more people as 
well. 

● Brenda Hubner has agreed to teach second grade to support our split of the 1/2combo. We 
are working to fill the Intensive Support Classroom (SDC) teacher position for next year as 
well as other positions which have are necessary. We have a new receptionist: Kylie 
Teasley. Please stop by and say hello! 

●  We have joined a cooperative of 3 other schools to hire a music teacher 1 day a 
week. Her name is Melissa Cherry and she is very experienced. She will be paid 
from CSI funds as part of our effort to decrease chronic absenteeism by increasing 
enrichment opportunities at the school. 

 
 



 
● ELAC will be meeting to discuss the LCAP proposals next Tuesday April 13. 
● We have successfully gotten our needed funding to bridge us over the state 

deferments in June from the California Trans program. 
● There is new travel guidance. Anyone vaccinated can travel without quarantine as 

long as they do not have symptoms. Everyone else still has to quarantine if they 
travel more than 120 miles from Humboldt. If they test negative 3-5 days after 
returning, their quarantine will end in 10 days. If they do not test they have to stay 
home 14 days (as long as they do not show symptoms!) 
 

Activities 
● 8th grade had its first field trip to the wildlife sanctuary last week. They brought the 

seventh graders along as well! Looking forward to another field trip at the end of this 
month. 

Academics and Grants  
●  Candice and teachers are gearing up for the state testing: practicing test taking and 

scheduling our off campus Distance Learners to come in and take the test. With the help 
of our aides, Sandy established an amazing set of bulletin boards: ROCK the TEST and 
Executive Functioning. Please come some time and check them out! 

● Abbie created an amazing St.Patricks Day rainbow, Leprechaun and pot’o gold! The 
students have been putting up their wishes with “lucky charms!” 

● Tiara Brown, Tiara Zahler, Lisa and I are working tirelessly to keep our school compliant 
with all the reporting requirements we have over these couple of months! 

● Candice Russ is doing an excellent job planning for CAASPP state testing which will 
begin in April. 



March 24, 2021 
Loleta Elementary School  

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Notes 

 
Participants: Darrell Sherman (Bear River Rancheria Member at Large), Autumn Chapman 
(Superintendent/Principal), Brian Lambert (US Department of Education Attorney), Madison 
Flynn (Indigenous Education Advocate, NCIDC/ACLU of Northern California), Sandy Radic-
Oshiro (LES School Psychologist/Behavior Interventionist and School Climate Director), Julia 
Lerma (True North Organizing Co-Director), Michael Harris (NCYL Attorney), Charmin Bailey 
(Loleta Elementary School board member) 
  
Prompt: What are the qualities of a safe supportive school? 

● All student feel welcome 
● Unity among teachers staff 
● Where students feel safe to have good days and bad days and get the support they needed 
● Where we meet students and families where they are at and grow from there with 

relationships 
● Feeling welcomed and inclusivity 
● Unity and that all have the same perspective and setting goals to reach that 
● Supportive network that students can lean on (tutor,aides) 
● Welcoming environment 

  
LES Updates: 

● Enrollment has increased to 108 students at present. 
● Fundraiser to purchase a new playground for Kindergarten called a penny war that 

involves a competition between school classes. 
● Memorial fire. 

  
Local Control Accountability Plan 
The creation of a LCAP is a requirement by the California Department of Education for school 
districts to create a plan to meet the diverse needs of the school and the student population. 
Teachers, staff, parents, guardians, and community members are asked to provide input including 
how to spend funds to address needs of the school community with input gathered from school 
and community groups. The plans are created as part of a three-year cycle. The goals of the 
previous LCAP was to focus on math and reading academic interventions, chronic absenteeism, 
and suspensions. Below is a summary of previous LCAP goals and recommendations for new 
goals and funding allocations.  
 
Summary of 2019-2020 LCAP and draft 2020-2021 LCAP 
 

1. Greatest Needs. 
a. Last LCAP:  

i. Academic interventions in math 
ii. Academic interventions in ELA 

iii. Chronic absenteeism 
iv. Decrease in suspensions 

b. Interventions: School Culture/Climate/family support/student support 



i. Training of teachers in use of online math resources 
ii. Adding ALECs math program 

iii. Fountais and Pinnell curriculum using Indian Ed Funds 
1. Training of teachers on the RTI program of F & P 
2. Training of teachers in assessments with F & P 

iv. Purchase of Read Naturally Curriculum to support students who need 
more support in reading fluency and comprehension. 

v. Using IXL as a district tool to monitor progress in ELA and Math 
vi. One to one chromebooks to students plus hotspots 

vii. Use of ASES to assist students with online access and homework. 
viii. Student support team to assist students and families for wraparound 

services. 
ix. At home delivery of food and paper packets 
x. Providing Hybrid learning for in person learning for students who wish to 

attend school. 
xi. Providing transportation for students who need help getting to school and 

who do not live on our bus line. Van purchase? 
xii. Coaching for teachers in Daily 5 and how to create and run  

xiii. Assess students in K-1. 
xiv. Hepa air filters in each classroom. 

 
c. Future interventions 

i. Provide new social emotional curriculum for instruction. 
ii. Increase our behaviorist/school climate director to 4 days per week. 

iii. Split our 1/2 class into two separate classes.(additional teacher) 
iv. Provide a Behavior Support Assistant (BSA) for our Intensive Support 

CLass (ISC). (HCOE/SELPA) 
v. Purchase a van. 

vi. Purchase more chromebooks for 1:1 at school and at home. 
vii. Move the entire teaching staff to using powerschool for recording 

assignments and grades and providing classes for parents to be able to 
access their student’s work requirements whenever they wish. (PD 
training) 

viii. Core growth standards based report cards will be carried from K-6 
ix. Purchase more F & P class sets and professional development to ensure 

we have a complete program (purchase over the summer) 
x. Increase ASES staff. (work study students) 

xi. Hire a 1.0 FTE social worker for more in depth time to be spent with 
students and their families. 

xii. Increase our student support team to 3 members. (CSI ) 
xiii. Provide a music teacher one day a week.(CSI) 



xiv. Provide rotations daily from 2-3pm to explore special topics such as 
dance, gardening, art, nutrition, preserving our garden produce, poetry, 
music. 

xv. Increase sports to 5 per year. (van will help transport)(Budget line) 
xvi. Provide a “smart board” for better student engagement in each 

class(Covid) 
xvii. Repair our roofs and floors.(covid) 

xviii. Improve air quality (grant name). 
xix. Begin community theme-based dinners once again, monthly in partnership 

with English Language Acquisition Committee (ELAC), and our Indian 
Education Committee. 

xx. Possible purchase of a “Tiny house” equipped with a bathroom, washer 
and dryer, plus a shower and small kitchen. 

xxi. Split 7/8 grade in the future to begin specialty class switching. 
xxii. Required professional development for teachers over the summer and on 

going to create alignment in literature, math standards and portfolios. 
xxiii. Increase PBIS and MTSS strategy implementation and fidelity. 
xxiv. RTI planned times during the day. (half hour for primary in the beginning 

of the day and a half hour upper elementary later in the day) 
xxv. Summer school for two weeks- 2021-2022 

xxvi. Establishing all entry level positions at $15.00/hour 
xxvii. Hiring 1.0 FTE social worker. (Covid) 

2. Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
a. Data presented in the School Information System (PowerSchool) and School 

Wide Information System (SWIS) 
b. California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) plus other climate surveys. 
c. Interviews with students, staff and guardians- focus groups. 
d. Measuring the increase in student attendance and enrollment. 
e. IXL, Dibels, Fountas & Pinnell assessments, Go Math assessments, State 

CAASSP assessments; Dashboard indicators. 
f. Number of Behavior Tracking Forms (BTFs) 

3. Goals: 
a. Increased student academic performance in all areas of the curriculum with an 

emphasis on math, reading, writing, science and technology. 
b. Create a safe and welcoming learning environment using positive interventions, 

restorative practices and supports with an engaging, flexible curriculum so every 
child can be successful. 

i. Facilities included 
c. Support families and students diversity by recruiting diverse personnel and 

teaching inclusive practices and honoring local cultural activities and traditions.  
d. Provide in person instruction as a primary mode of education and support 

continuing education through distance learning as needed (e.g. natural disasters 
which may prevent on campus participation). 



  
Next meeting: Wednesday April 28, 4:30pm. 
 
Draft Agenda: 

● Review MTSS Manual. 



700 Loleta Drive 
P.O. Box 547 
Loleta, CA 95551 Ph:707-733-5705 Fax:707-733-
5367  
Superintendent/Principal            
Autumn Chapman 
achapman@loleta.org 
larmstrong@loleta.org 
Website: loletaschool.org 

 
Loleta Elementary School  

School Climate Report  
 April 6, 2021  

Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS):  
Teachers nominate a student of the week who has demonstrated Safe, Responsible, Respectful, and/or  Kind 
behaviors during the school week. The student who has been nominated receives a home visit where they  can 
choose a prize and get their picture taken for the Loleta Elementary School Facebook page. Here are some of 
our March and April nominees: 

 
 

 

 

 

           

 

        Cody Frank                                                                 Alsie Sanderson 

 

        

 

Michael Mead                        

 

 

 

 

 

RJ Terkelsen            Donivan Mead 

 



Socio-Emotional Curriculum and Supports:  
Topics for the month of April will include:  

● Rock the Test in preparation for state testing after spring break 
● Re-teaching of ways to wear a mask 
● Growth Mindset 

Stakeholders Equity Committee Meetings: Stakeholders meetings are held twice per month on the second and 
fourth Wednesdays of the month from 4:30 to 5:30pm via Zoom. We encourage community members to  
participate.  

Meeting dates are as follows:  
April 28  
May 12 and 26  
June 9 and 23 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by,  
 
Sandy Radic-Oshiro, MA, NCSP  
School Climate Director  
Loleta Elementary School  
(707) 834-2861  
sradic-oshiro@hcoe.org 



PTO Report- April 2021 
Monica Robles 
We did a fundraiser in March called the Penny War. The kids really enjoyed this fundraiser and 
we got a lot of coins from the students. We are in the process of counting the coins to see who 
wins a pizza party. Our next fundraiser is an egg hunt on April 10th. Families can sponsor an 
egg for 50 cents each and the family who sponsors the most eggs gets a prize which is TBD.  



 

 
St. Joseph Hospital, Eureka: 2700 Dolbeer Street        Eureka, CA 95501        T: (707) 445-8121 
Redwood Memorial Hospital: 3300 Renner Drive       Fortuna, CA 95540        T: (707) 725-3361 

A Ministry founded by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Orange 

 

www.StJoeHumboldt.org 

 

April 5, 2021 

Dear Loleta Elementary School Board, 

Below you will learn about the LCRC activities during the month of March 

1. ELAC:  4th Spanish speaking parent committee meeting April 13th,  6-7:30p.m.  Our support staff and 

collaborators: Maite Cortes, moderator /  Elena Cortes, interpreter / Julia Lerma, community organizer, 

True North / Lucy Salazar, ELAC adviser, Pacific Union Elementary DELAC / Autumn Chapman, LES 

Superintendet-Principal 

2. Garden:  

a. Loleta garden day.  We will be collaborating with Cooperation Humboldt to install Mini gardens 

on April 17th.    Cooperation Humboldt will bring a bed, soil, and food plants for families.  So far, 

we have 15 families signed up to receive a garden. 

b. Cooperation Humboldt donated 4 fruit trees for our school (2 apples trees, and 2 Asian pear 

trees) 

3. Loleta First 5 Playgroup & Diaper Program: Our Loleta playgroup continues to be active with 35 families 

who benefit from resources such as diapers, food, PPE and information relevant to families with children 

ages 0-5 

4. Food Resources:  Besides assisting people to apply for CalFresh/CalWorks for access to food, we provide 

food through 

a. Our local Food for People-Food Pantry the 3rd Thursday of every month at the Loleta 

Community church 3-5p.m.   

b. Our mini LCRC pantry nonperishable emergency food available every day.  Appointments are 

encouraged, but people can walk in to receive a food bag.  Feel free to refer people to us.   

c. Weekend Food Backpack program.  23 households are currently getting at least one food box 

every week-end from Food for People 

d. Summer Lunch Program.  I am in conversations with Food for People for the possibility to offer 

summer lunches in Loleta 

 

 

Please feel free to reach out for questions, ideas, comments.   

 

Marcelina Mejía de Castillo 

Sr. Community Program & Service Coordinator 
Loleta Community Resource Center 
(707) 733-5239     
 









BOARD MEETING OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Topic: 4-08-2021 Board Meeting
Time: 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRz
g1emdYQT09

1.0 OPEN SESSION:
1.1 Roll Call

2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:

2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from Special Board Meeting
3-11-2021

2.2 Approval of the Board Minutes from 3-11-2021

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:
3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total a conversation
about any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board regulation.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
4.1 Superintendent’s Report

4.2 Stakeholders’ Meeting Report (Stakeholder meeting will be held Wednesday- notes
will be available the day of the board meeting)
4.3 School Climate Report
4.4 PTO report & ASB report

4.5 Loleta Community Resource Center Report- Marcelina Castillo Director

4.6 Update on roofing and flooring information- quotes

4.7  Public Hearing: Sunshines for Loleta Union with CSEA

4.8 LCAP review and discussion

4.9 Implementation of Summer School for learning loss mitigation

4.10 2019-2020 End of year SWIS report

5.0 ACTION ITEMS:
5.1 Warrants
5.2 Acceptance of Audit report and corrections of findings
5.3 Approval of $750.00 for Powerschool Professional development
5.4 Approval of CTA Sunshine proposal

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRzg1emdYQT09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73789552314?pwd=MmcyNFByR3pRS3ZEenhJRzg1emdYQT09


6.0 CLOSED SESSION:
6.1 Personnel

6.11 Superintendent Goals and evaluation process continued.

6.12 Acceptance of resignation letter classified

6.13 Outcomes of State Labor Case

6.2 Negotiations update

6.21 Conference with Labor Negotiators (GC section 54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Autumn Chapman, Superintendent, Business
Services Clerk Tiara Brown - Employee Organization: Loleta Teachers Association
CTA/NEA.

7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced)

8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS:
9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Next Meeting will be May 13, 2021 at 5:30

10.0 ADJOURNMENT:





















TO:  California School Employee’s Association, Chapter 869 
  Ana Diaz, Association President 
   
FROM: Loleta Union School District 
  Autumn Chapman, Superintendent 
 
DATE:  April 06, 2021 
 

RE: “Sunshine” of the Loleta Elementary School District Initial Bargaining Proposal 
 

The Loleta Elementary School District is “sunshining” (presenting) its initial bargaining proposal 
to the California School Employee’s Association, Chapter 869 for the purpose of successor 
contract negotiation for the agreement that expired on June 30, 2020.   

 

Term  

The District has an interest in obtaining a multi-year successor agreement that is the maximum 
length permitted by law. 

Article 9 –Probationary/Permanent Status 

The District has an interest in updating language for compliance with current law. 

Article 13 – Wage Schedule and Paid Activities 

The District has an interest in updating language to align with current practices, and ensuring 
competitive and fair wages. 

Article 14 – Health and Welfare Benefits  

The District has an interest in ensuring competitive and fair health and welfare benefits. 



CSEA LOLETA CHAPTER #869  

Negotiation Proposal  

For  

Successor Contract  

7/1/2020 – 6/30/23  

1. Non-Discrimination Clause: CSEA proposes the addition of a clause specific to  
discrimination based on a unit members race, religion, ethnicity, political affiliations or  
union activities.   

2. Article 4 – Association Rights: CSEA proposes that board agendas and packets be posted  to 
the District website and/or sent electronically to the Chapter Leadership team.   

3. Article 4-Association Rights: CSEA proposes that the CSEA contract be posted on the  
District website for easy access to all unit members.   

4. Article 4- Association Rights: Remove any reference to “Service Fees”   

4. Article 9 – Probationary/Permanent Status. CSEA would like to see the probationary  
period indicate a six-month probation to be legally compliant.   

5. Article 10-CSEA proposes the addition of some reclassification language to provide an  
avenue for a bargaining unit member being assigned work outside of the Board  
approved job description to be reclassified to a class that more aptly describes the work  
they are performing.   

6. Article 12-Calendar and Hours: CSEA proposed to reformat the language in section 12.4  
(Holidays) to be more comprehensive.   

7. Article 12-Calendar and Hours: CSEA proposes that the paid breaks as stated in section  12.6 
be 15 minutes each.   

8. Article 13- Wage Schedules & Paid Activities: CSEA proposes to revamp the classified  
salary schedule (Appendix A) with fair and equitable compensation.   

9. Article 13-Wage Schedules & Paid Activities: CSEA proposes that section 13.5 include  calls 
and/or texts from management after a bargaining unit member work hours are  
complete.   

10. Article 13 Wage Schedules & Paid Activities: Section 13.4 to indicate that the overtime  
pay or comp time shall be earned at time and one-half.   



10. Article 14-Health & Welfare Benefits – CSEA proposes a fair and equitable District  
contribution to classified bargaining unit member’s insurance.  

11. Article 17-Discipline: CSEA proposes that that the discipline procedures be more  
defined in progressive steps.   

12. Article 18 Layoff Procedures: CSEA proposes that this article better define layoff actions  
and bumping procedures as well as indicate 60-day layoff notice in compliance with  
current law.   

13. Article 19 Grievance Procedures: CSEA proposes that this article be negotiated to  
provide for further opportunities to resolve contractual issues.   

14. Article 20 Negotiations: CSEA proposes to update the dates in this article.   

15. New Article: CSEA proposes that we add a “TERM” section to the collective bargaining  
agreement.  

17. New Language for Article 13:   

• Increase of assigned time language.  
• Out of class compensation  
• Work suffered or permitted.  
• Minimum day schedule for direct education services.   
• Payroll errors  
• Mileage for required travel in a private vehicle  
• Meals for required travel.  
• Lodging for required travel.   

19. New Article: Hiring, Transfers and Promotions: CSEA proposes an article specific to  
positing new vacancies, transfer procedures of internal bargaining unit members and  
promotions from within the bargaining unit.   

20. New Article – Vacation: CSEA proposes the addition of vacation language and  
calculations for classified bargaining unit members.   



CSEA Labor Relations Rep.  



CSEA LOLETA CHAPTER #869 

Negotiation Proposal 

For 

Successor Contract 

7/1/2020 – 6/30/23 

1. Non-Discrimination Clause:  CSEA proposes the addition of a clause specific to 

discrimination based on a unit members race, religion, ethnicity, political affiliations or 

union activities.  

2. Article 4 – Association Rights:  CSEA proposes that board agendas and packets be posted 

to the District website and/or sent electronically to the Chapter Leadership team.  

3. Article 4-Association Rights:  CSEA proposes that the CSEA contract be posted on the 

District website for easy access to all unit members.  

4. Article 4- Association Rights:  Remove any reference to “Service Fees”  

4. Article 9 – Probationary/Permanent Status.  CSEA would like to see the probationary 

period indicate a six-month probation to be legally compliant.  

5. Article 10-CSEA proposes the addition of some reclassification language to provide an 

avenue for a bargaining unit member being assigned work outside of the Board 

approved job description to be reclassified to a class that more aptly describes the work 

they are performing.  

6. Article 12-Calendar and Hours:  CSEA proposed to reformat the language in section 12.4 

(Holidays) to be more comprehensive.  

7. Article 12-Calendar and Hours:  CSEA proposes that the paid breaks as stated in section 

12.6 be 15 minutes each.  

8. Article 13- Wage Schedules & Paid Activities:  CSEA proposes to revamp the classified 

salary schedule (Appendix A) with fair and equitable compensation.  

9. Article 13-Wage Schedules & Paid Activities:  CSEA proposes that section 13.5 include 

calls and/or texts from management after a bargaining unit member work hours are 

complete.  

10. Article 13 Wage Schedules & Paid Activities:  Section 13.4 to indicate that the overtime 

pay or comp time shall be earned at time and one-half.  

10. Article 14-Health & Welfare Benefits – CSEA proposes a fair and equitable District 

contribution to classified bargaining unit member’s insurance.  



11. Article 17-Discipline:  CSEA proposes that that the discipline procedures be more 

defined in progressive steps.  

12. Article 18 Layoff Procedures:  CSEA proposes that this article better define layoff actions 

and bumping procedures as well as indicate 60-day layoff notice in compliance with 

current law.  

13. Article 19 Grievance Procedures:  CSEA proposes that this article be negotiated to 

provide for further opportunities to resolve contractual issues.  

14. Article 20 Negotiations:  CSEA proposes to update the dates in this article.  

15. New Article:  CSEA proposes that we add a “TERM” section to the collective bargaining 

agreement. 

17. New Language for Article 13:   

• Increase of assigned time language. 

• Out of class compensation 

• Work suffered or permitted. 

• Minimum day schedule for direct education services.  

• Payroll errors 

• Mileage for required travel in a private vehicle 

• Meals for required travel. 

• Lodging for required travel.  

19. New Article:  Hiring, Transfers and Promotions:  CSEA proposes an article specific to 

positing new vacancies, transfer procedures of internal bargaining unit members and 

promotions from within the bargaining unit.  

20. New Article – Vacation:  CSEA proposes the addition of vacation language and 

calculations for classified bargaining unit members.  

 

CSEA Labor Relations Rep. 



LCAP SUMMARY- 3/25/21 LCAP Discussion 
1. Budget Overview for the 2019-20 compared to this year’s budget. 
2. Greatest Needs. 

a. Last LCAP:  
i. Academic interventions in math 
ii. Academic interventions in ELA 
iii. Chronic absenteeism 
iv. Decrease in suspensions 

b. Interventions: School Culture/Climate/family support/student support 
i. Training of teachers in use of online math resources 
ii. Adding ALECs math program 
iii. Fountais and Pinnell curriculum using Indian Ed Funds 

1. Training of teachers on the RTI program of F & P 
2. Training of teachers in assessments with F & P 

iv. Purchase of Read Naturally Curriculum to support challenged 
readers 

v. Using IXL as a district tool to monitor progress in ELA and Math 
vi. One to one chromebooks to students plus hotspots 
vii. Use of ASES to assist students with online access and homework. 
viii. Student support team to assist students and families for 

wraparound services. 
ix. At home delivery of food and paper packets 
x. Providing Hybrid learning for in person learning for students who 

wish to attend school. 
xi. Providing transportation for students who need help getting to 

school and who do not live on our bus line. Van purchase? 
xii. Coaching for teachers in Daily 5 and how to create and run  
xiii. Assess students in K-1. 
xiv. Hepa air filters in each classroom. 

 
c. Future interventions 

i. Providing new social emotional curriculum for instruction. 
ii. Increasing our behaviorist/school climate director to 4 days per 

week. 
iii. Splitting our 1/2 class into two separate classes.(additional teacher) 
iv. Providing a BSA for our SDC class. (HCOE) 
v. Purchasing a van 
vi. Purchasing more chromebooks for 1:1 at school and at home. 
vii. Moving the entire teaching staff to using powerschool for recording 

assignments and grades and providing classes for parents to be 



LCAP SUMMARY- 3/25/21 LCAP Discussion 
able to access their student’s work requirements whenever they 
wish. (PD training) 

viii. Core growth standards based report cards will be carried from K-6 
ix. Purchasing more F & P class sets and professional development to 

ensure we have a complete program (purchase over the summer) 
x. Increasing ASES staff. (work study students) 
xi. Hiring a 1.0 FTE social worker for more in depth time to be spent 

with students and their families. 
xii. Increasing our student support team to 3 members. (CSI ) 
xiii. Providing a music teacher one day a week.(CSI) 
xiv. Providing rotations daily from 2-3pm to explore special topics such 

as dance, gardening, art, nutrition, preserving our garden produce, 
poetry, music. 

xv. Increase sports to 5 per year. (van will help transport)(Budget line) 
xvi. Provide a “smart board” for better student engagement in each 

class(Covid) 
xvii. Repair our roofs and floors.(covid) 
xviii. Improving air quality (grant name). 
xix. Begin community theme-based dinners once again, monthly in 

partnership with ELAC, and our Indian Education Committee. 
xx. Possible purchase of a “Tiny house” equipped with a bathroom, 

washer and dryer, plus a shower and small kitchen. 
xxi. Split 7/8 grade in the future to begin specialty class switching. 
xxii. Required professional development for teachers over the summer 

and on going to create alignment in literature, math standards and 
portfolios. 

xxiii. Increase PBIS and MTSS strategy implementation and fidelity. 
xxiv. RTI planned times during the day. (half hour for primary in the 

beginning of the day and a half hour upper elementary later in the 
day) 

xxv. Summer school for two weeks- 2021-2022 
xxvi. Establishing all entry level positions at $15.00/hour 
xxvii. Hiring 1.0 FTE social worker. (Covid) 

3. Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
a. Data presented in the SIS and SWIS systems. 
b. CHKS survey plus other climate surveys. 
c. Interviews with students, staff and guardians- focus groups. 
d. Measuring the increase in student attendance and enrollment. 
e. IXL, Dibels, F & P assessments, Go Math assessments, State CAASSP 

assessments; Dashboard indicators. 



LCAP SUMMARY- 3/25/21 LCAP Discussion 
f. Number of Behavior Tracking Forms (BTFs) 

4. Goals: 
a. Increased student academic performance in all areas of the curriculum 

with an emphasis on math, reading, writing, science and technology. 
b. Create a safe and welcoming learning environment using positive 

interventions, restorative practices and supports with an engaging, flexible 
curriculum so every child can be successful. 

i. Facilities included 
c. Support families and students diversity by recruiting diverse personnel and 

teaching inclusive practices and honoring local cultural activities and 
traditions.  

d. Provide in person instruction as a primary mode of education and support 
continuing education through distance learning as needed (e.g. natural 
disasters which may prevent on campus participation). 

  



















































C:\Users\Loleta Office\Desktop\Board Meeting 4.8.2021\5.2a 28 Audit Exception Matrix.doc 

 Humboldt County Office of Education 
  2019-2020 AUDIT EXCEPTION MATRIX   
 
  

Loleta Union Elementary School District 
 
 
 CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 

(HCOE OVERSIGHT) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Rec. 
 No. 

 
 

Code 
   No. 

 
 

Current Year 
Recommendations 

 
 

Audit 
Report 
Page # 

 
 

Is There A 
Financial 
Impact? 

    (Y/N) 

 
 

Acceptable 
Plan? 
(Y/N) 

 
       
 

Comments 

1 1000 Attendance Reporting 61-62 Y Y Prior year recommendation. 

2 4000 Comprehensive School Safety Plan 62-63 N N Prior year recommendation.  Plan should identify district staff 
responsible for implementation and ongoing compliance. 

3 4000 After School Education and Safety 
(ASES) Program 63-64 N N Prior year recommendation.  Plan should identify district staff 

responsible for reconciliation or resolution. 
       
       
       

 
 

Total Number of Findings:  3    Williams Findings: No 
Fiscal Impact of Findings:      Finding Number(s):   
2020-001 $ (1,560)      
 $       
 $       
 $       
 



C:\Users\Loleta Office\Desktop\Board Meeting 4.8.2021\5.2b 28 CDE Audit Exception Matrix.doc 

  CDE Audit Resolution 
 

 2019-2020 AUDIT EXCEPTION MATRIX   
 

 
Loleta Union Elementary School District  

  
 
 CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 

(SPI OVERSIGHT) 
 

 
Rec. 
 No. 

 
Code 
   No. 

 
Current Year 

Recommendations 

 
Audit 
Report 
Page # 

 
Is there a 
Financial 
Impact? 
(Y/N) 

 
Acceptable 

Plan? 
(Y/N) 

 
       

Comments 

1 1000 Attendance Reporting 61-62 Y Y Repeat finding  

2 4000 Comprehensive School Safety Plan 62-63 N N Repeat finding  
3 4000 After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program 63-64 N N Repeat finding  
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 



W:\Administration Share\Audit\2019-20\Activity Reporting Calendar.doc 

Humboldt County Office of Education 
 

AUDIT ACTIVITY REPORTING CALENDAR 
 
 
 

DATE RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITY 
 

December 15 Auditor Audit reports shall be submitted to the State Controller, 
County Office of Education and the districts. 
 

January 31 County Office On or before this date, the Humboldt County Office of 
Education will provide to the Districts the Independent 
Auditor Selection Form. 

January 31 District On or before this date, at a public meeting, the district Board 
shall review and accept the annual audit (EC 41020.3). 

January 31 County Office The County Office shall provide to the districts the 
Certification of Corrective Action and specific Audit 
Findings Corrective Action Forms, which must be adopted 
by the board and returned to the County Office by April 1. 
 

February 15 District On or before this date, school districts shall submit to the 
County Office of Education the Independent Auditor 
Selection Form for the current fiscal year. 

April 1 District On or before this date, school districts shall submit to the 
County Office of Education the Certification of Corrective 
Action and specific Audit finding Corrective Action Forms 
adopted by their Governing Board. 

April 1 District On or before this date, ONLY school districts that have 
changed auditing firms and/or the contract commitment must 
submit to the County Office verification that their Governing 
Board has approved the new contract for the current fiscal 
year. 

April 30 District Any additional information required of the school district 
must be submitted to the County Office by this date. 

May 1 County Office The County Office shall provide for an audit contract for any 
district that had not secured an auditor for the current fiscal 
year. 

May 15 County Office The County Office shall certify to the SPI and the State 
Controller that it has reviewed all audits of school districts 
and fulfilled the fiduciary required of E.C. 41020. 

  

 



 
 

 
 
 
March 9, 2021 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  District Superintendents and Business Managers 
 
FROM: Corey Weber, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF 2019-2020 AUDIT FINDINGS AND 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Education Code 41020 et al. requires the County Office of Education to review your independent 
auditor’s audit report, especially audit exceptions, and to determine that your district has either 
corrected the exception(s) or has an acceptable plan of correction.  The shared responsibility 
between the County Superintendent and the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) for 
ensuring that findings and recommendations are corrected is also located in E.C. 41020. 
   
It is important that you implement your auditor’s other recommendations quickly to insure 
district assets are safeguarded.  Unresolved or partially implemented prior year findings and 
recommendations must transfer to oversight of the SPI and, as such, bring a heightened 
awareness of a district’s financial standing to the California Department of Education (CDE). 
 
We have completed our review of your 2019-2020 audit report and have found one or more areas 
that require further explanation, corrective action or a plan for correction.  Please provide clear 
and concise responses on the attached Corrective Action Form(s) for each finding and 
recommendation listed on the enclosed Audit Exception Matrix.  Please note, Ed Code 41020 
(g)(1)(C)(2) specifically states: “…A description of correction or plan of correction shall be 
incorporated in the audit report, describing the specific actions that are planned to be taken, or 
that have been taken, to correct the problem identified by the auditor.  The descriptions of 
specific actions to be taken or that have been taken shall not solely consist of general comments 
such as “will implement,” “accepted the recommendation,” or “will discuss at a later date.” In 
addition, the corrective action must be specific as to who or what position is responsible for 
ensuring the finding is corrected.  While an auditor may comment on the content of your 
Corrective Action Plan, it is the fiduciary duty of HCOE to assess and ensure, to the extent 
possible, these exceptions are adequately resolved. 
 
For your convenience, on subsequent pages we have listed the findings over which the SPI 
retains oversight responsibility.  You should receive correspondence from and respond directly 
to CDE regarding those audit exceptions.   
 
  
 
Resolution of 2019-2020 Audit Findings & Recommendations 



 
 

District Superintendents and Business Managers 
Page 2 
 
 
Plan to have your Board review and approve your Corrective Action Plans at the April board 
meeting. The Superintendent and Board President (or designee) should then sign the 
Certification of Corrective Actions.  Please return the Certification and all of the Corrective 
Action Plan(s), with supporting documentation as required, to the Business Office by April 
30, 2021. 
 
Also enclosed with this mailing is an Audit Activity Reporting Calendar for your reference.  
Please note that once you receive your audit, every district Board shall review and accept 
the annual audit at a public meeting (EC 41020.3). 
 
We are required to certify to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction that all required work 
by you and this office is completed by July 15, 2021. 
 
If you need additional clarification about any of the Findings and Recommendations, please 
contact your auditor.  If you need technical assistance developing acceptable Corrective Action 
Plans, please do not hesitate to contact Angela West at 441-3946.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
CW:hg 
 
Enclosures 
 
c:  Chris Hartley, Ed. D., Superintendent 
     Angela West 
     Kelley McNamara 
     Jemima West 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C:\Users\Loleta Office\Desktop\Board Meeting 4.8.2021\5.2e ResolutionAuditFindings Packet.docx 

Humboldt County Office of Education 
 
 
 

2019-2020 AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION 
 
 
 

 
 
 
DISTRICT NAME:                         
 
FINDING CATEGORY:              
    (from audit) 
 
FINDING NUMBER:       AUDIT PAGE NUMBER:           
(from matrix) 
 
Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings: 
 
Specifically address each individual item within the finding.  Be certain that your responses are 
specific and concise.  You will need to provide all documentation which supports the action taken 
toward resolving the finding such as copies of amended reports and corrective actions. 
 
ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION.          
 
Number of pages attached for this finding:          
  
 
 
 
 
  



C:\Users\Loleta Office\Desktop\Board Meeting 4.8.2021\5.2e ResolutionAuditFindings Packet.docx 

Humboldt County Office of Education 
 
 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS 
2019-2020 AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
  

 
DISTRICT NAME:            
 

   2019-2020 Certification of Corrective Actions is hereby filed by the Governing 
      Board of the school district. 
 
 
 
    ___________________________________________  ____________________________ 
    President of the Governing Board                   Date of Meeting  
 
 
 
    2019-2020 Certification of Corrective Action: 
 

As regards to the 2019-2020 audit, the District Superintendent certifies that all corrective 
action(s) specified in the attached page(s) have been reviewed by the district's Governing 
Board and assures that corrective procedures have or will be implemented and will be 
used in the ensuing years. 

 
 
     ___________________________________________          __________________________ 
     District Superintendent                                    Date         
 
 
Number of corrective actions certified:    
 
  
 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
 
Date prepared     Report prepared by:     

  
 
Telephone Number:      FAX Number:       

  

 

 



   
  PowerSchool Group LLC
 150 Parkshore Dr, Folsom, CA 95630
 Quote #: Q-502488-1
 Quote Expiration Date: 9-APR-2021
  

Prepared By: Alec Zamet Customer Contact: Lisa Armstrong
Customer Name: Loleta Union Elementary School

District
Title: Confidential Secretary

Enrollment: 117 Address: PO Box 547
Start Date: 29-MAR-2021 City: Loleta
End Date: 22-SEP-2021 State/Province: California

  Zip Code: 95551
  Phone #: (707) 733-5705

Prorated pricing is reflective of time period from Start Date through
End Date as outlined above. 
This quote modifies your subscription for the products and services
set forth below.

  

Product Description Current
Quantity

Amended
Quantity

Unit Extended Price

Initial Term 29-MAR-2021 - 22-SEP-2021     
License and Subscription Fees

PD+ Subscription 124 Students USD 731.51

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 731.51

 

Quote Total

 Initial Term 29-MAR-2021 - 22-SEP-2021
 Initial Term Total USD 731.51

 
Quote Total is reflective of time period from Start Date through End Date as outlined above. 
For Annual Ongoing Costs after this initial period, please see Annual Ongoing Fees below.
 

Annual Ongoing Fees as of 23-SEP-2021

PD+ Subscription 124 Students USD 1,500.01

 
 Annual Ongoing Fees Total:  USD 1,500.01

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. On-Going PowerSchool
Subscription/Maintenance and Support fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per terms of the main agreement
executed between PowerSchool and Customer ("Main Services Agreement"). Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to
this quote. Subscription Start and End Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool
receives your purchase order. If this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire
duration of this quote. All invoices shall be sent to Customer upon or promptly after execution of this quote, unless otherwise set forth
in the applicable statement of work or Main Services Agreement (e.g., services billed on time and material basis will be invoiced when
such services are incurred).  Payment shall be due to PowerSchool before or on the due date set forth on the applicable invoice. All
purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for confirming this
order and its own internal purposes, and no other. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must be used within 12
months of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months. Treatment of purchase orders are governed as provided in the
Main Services Agreement. By execution of this quote, or its incorporation, this and future purchases of subscriptions or services from
PowerSchool are subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions found at: https://www.powerschool.com/msa/
 
 

Page 1 of 2

https://www.powerschool.com/msa/


 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Loleta Union Elementary School District
Signature: Signature:

\s1\

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:
 \t1\                          

                                
Date: 29-MAR-2021 Date:   

 \d1\

Page 2 of 2


	Board Meeting  Agenda 4-8-2021
	2.1 MINUTES  3.11.2021 Special Board Meeting Agenda
	2.2 MINUTES OF Board Meeting  Agenda 3-11-2021
	4.1 a Loleta_Promethean_032421
	4.1 Superintendents Report  4-8-2021
	4.2   LES Advisory Committee Notes (3.24.2021)
	4.3 School Climate Report 4 5 2021
	4.4 PTO report 4_5_2021
	4.5 April LCRC Report
	4.6 a Flooring Estimate
	4.6a Board Meeting  Agenda 4-8-2021
	4.6b 700 Loleta Dr. Loleta
	4.6c doc00510320210309122028
	4.7a LESD Sunshine 2021-22_Classified (1)
	4.7b Loleta Successor IP-signed
	4.7c Loleta Successor IP-signed
	4.8 LCAP 2020-21 Discussion_
	4.10 SWISReport2021
	5.1 BoardWarrant4.8.2021
	5.2a 28 Audit Exception Matrix
	5.2b 28 CDE Audit Exception Matrix
	5.2c Activity Reporting Calendar
	5.2d Resolution Audit Findings Memo
	5.2e ResolutionAuditFindings Packet
	5.3a Loleta Union Elementary School District - Q502488



